
 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:  Regent Governance Committee   

FROM: Ilana Spiegel, Chair 
 
DATE:  March 25, 2025 

RE: Regent Policy 7.B: Standards of Conduct 
 
Federal and state law, as well as Administrative Policy Statement 5014, govern availability of 
advisors to students involved in sexual misconduct proceedings.  This addition to Regent 
Policy 7.B would require campus policies and procedures to also permit parties to other 
student conduct proceedings to be assisted by an advisor.  This addition is based in part on 
the “Katie Saves” initiative, which is meant to promote mental health, protect students, and 
prevent suicide.  
 
Under Regent Policy 2.N, the proposed addition to Regent Policy 7.B will be discussed by the 
Governance Committee on March 25, 2025; will be noticed publicly to the full board on April 
10-11, 2025; and will be further discussed by the Governance Committee at its May 15, 2025, 
meeting.  Accordingly, the proposed addition to Regent Policy 7.B could be considered at the 
June 5, 2025, Board of Regents meeting.  
 
 
  


